

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **02/02/2007**

Received By: **agary**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635**

By/Representing: **Matt (aide)**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **agary**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**

Extra Copies: **BAB**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov**
Matt.Phillips@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Special fire fighter plates for motorcycles

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	agary 02/07/2007	lkunkel 02/20/2007		_____			State
/P1	agary 05/15/2007	jdyer 05/17/2007	nmatzke 02/20/2007	_____	cduerst 02/20/2007		State
/P2			rschluet 05/17/2007	_____	mbarman 05/17/2007		State

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	agary 08/30/2007	bkraft 08/30/2007	nnatzke 08/30/2007	_____	lparisi 08/30/2007	lparisi 08/30/2007	

FE Sent For: "/1" AT INTRO. 9-19-07

<END>

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **02/02/2007**

Received By: **agary**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635**

By/Representing: **Matt (aide)**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **agary**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**

Extra Copies: **BAB**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Special fire fighter plates for motorcycles

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	agary 02/07/2007	lkunkel 02/20/2007					State
/P1	agary 05/15/2007	jdyer 05/17/2007	nmatzke 02/20/2007		cduerst 02/20/2007		State
/P2		1 bjk 8/30	rschlue 05/17/2007		mbarman 05/17/2007		
			nwn 8/30	nwn 8/30			

PA's:
Please
Jacket
"1/1"
Thanks.
dce

FE Sent For:

<END>

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **02/02/2007**

Received By: **agary**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635**

By/Representing: **Matt (aide)**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **agary**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**

Extra Copies: **BAB**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Special fire fighter plates for motorcycles

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	agary 02/07/2007	lkunkel 02/20/2007		_____			State
/P1		<i>P2 5/17 jw</i>	nmatzke 02/20/2007	_____	cduerst 02/20/2007		

FE Sent For:

5177
<END>

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 02/02/2007

Received By: **agary**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Neal Kedzie (608) 266-2635**

By/Representing: **Matt (aide)**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **agary**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**

Extra Copies: **BAB**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Kedzie@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to: **aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Special fire fighter plates for motorcycles

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	agary	pl/lmk 2/20	nwn 2/20	nwn/sh 2/20			

FE Sent For:

<END>

2/c

Mr. Sen. Matt Phillips - Sen. Kedzie

6-26-35

• special plate motorcycle FF

• FF plates

• wants to allow these
on motorcycles

• only vets plate now

• DOT design plate

7
2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 28

January 20, 2005 - Introduced by Representatives GOTTLIEB, GARD, GIELOW, HAHN, HINES, KERKMAN, KRAWCZYK, LOTHIAN, OTT, PETTIS, PRIDEMORE, RHOADES, STONE and VAN ROY, cosponsored by Senator BROWN. Referred to Committee on Transportation.

GenCat

LPS: PLS PUF

D-note

- 1 AN ACT to renumber 341.14 (6w); and to create 341.14 (6w) (b) of the statutes;
- 2 relating to: special distinguishing registration plates for motorcycles owned
- 3 or leased by fire fighters, ~~rescue squad members, or emergency medical~~
- 4 ~~technicians.~~ *keep*

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are owned or leased by members of these groups. Authorized special groups include fire fighters, ~~rescue squad members, and emergency medical technicians (EMTs)~~. In addition to the regular annual registration fee, the Department of Transportation (DOT) charges members of the authorized special groups a fee for the issuance or reissuance of special plates. Fire fighters, ~~rescue squad members, and EMTs~~ currently pay an additional annual fee of \$15 for these special plates. If a person issued these special plates ceases to be a fire fighter, ~~rescue squad member, or EMT~~, the person must dispose of the special plates as directed by DOT. Special plates may also be personalized.

Also under current law, the only special ^{group} plate available for a motorcycle is a special plate identifying the owner or lessee of the motorcycle as a veteran of the U.S. armed forces. In addition to the regular biennial motorcycle registration fee, a biennial fee of \$15 must be paid for issuance or reissuance of this special plate.

This bill establishes a special plate for motorcycles owned or leased by fire fighters, ~~rescue squad members, or EMTs~~. In addition to the regular biennial

ASSEMBLY BILL 28

7 motorcycle registration fee, a biennial fee of \$15 must be paid for issuance or reissuance of this special plate. If a person issued this special plate ceases to be a fire fighter, ~~rescue squad member, or EMT~~, the person must dispose of the special plate as directed by DOT. This special plate may also be personalized.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 341.14 (6w) of the statutes is renumbered 341.14 (6w) (a). ✓

2 SECTION 2. 341.14 (6w) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

3 341.14 (6w) (b) Upon application to register a motorcycle by any person who
4 ~~is a resident of this state and a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or emergency~~
5 ~~medical technician~~, the department shall issue to the person a special plate whose

6 colors and design shall indicate that the vehicle is owned by a fire fighter, rescue

7 ~~squad member, or emergency medical technician~~. Notwithstanding s. 341.13 (2m),
8 the department shall specify the colors and design of the special plate. An additional

9 fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance of the plate. If an individual
10 in possession of a special plate under this paragraph or of a personalized plate under

11 s. 341.145 (1) (f) of the same color and design as a special plate under this paragraph
12 is not a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or emergency medical technician during

13 a year that is not a plate issuance year, the individual shall dispose of the special
14 plate in a manner prescribed by the department.

15 SECTION 3. Effective date.

16 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after

17 publication. ✓

18 (END)

Note

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1824/P1dn

ARG:.....

lmk

(date)

✓
ATTN: Matt Phillips

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. ✓

The attached draft is similar to 2005 AB-28. Please advise if you prefer the approach taken in that bill from last session. ✓

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and I will convert it to an introducible "/1" draft. ✓

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926
E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1824/P1dn
ARG:lmk:nwn

February 20, 2007

ATTN: Matt Phillips

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

The attached draft is similar to 2005 AB-28. Please advise if you prefer the approach taken in that bill from last session.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and I will convert it to an introducible "/1" draft.

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926
E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov

5/15

Matt - Keldie

1824 make/like
 ↓
 '05 AB-28

add
 resume sign sub + EMTs

soon

1824/PZ

LPS: NOTE

in 5/15

LRB-0504/1
ARGjld:pg

stays

RM NR

D-Note

2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 28

Editors & LPSs: Please note that base doc is 05 bill and not the "/PI"

January 20, 2005 - Introduced by Representatives GOTTIEB, GARD, GIELOW, HAHN, HINES, KERKMAN, KRAWCZYK, LOTHIAN, OTT, PETTIS, PRIDEMORE, RHOADES, STONE and VAN ROY, cosponsored by Senator BROWN. Referred to Committee on Transportation.

Regen

- 1 AN ACT *to renumber* 341.14 (6w); and *to create* 341.14 (6w) (b) of the statutes;
- 2 **relating to:** special distinguishing registration plates for motorcycles owned
- 3 or leased by fire fighters, rescue squad members, or emergency medical
- 4 technicians.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are owned or leased by members of these groups. Authorized special groups include fire fighters, rescue squad members, and emergency medical technicians (EMTs). In addition to the regular annual registration fee, the Department of Transportation (DOT) charges members of the authorized special groups a fee for the issuance or reissuance of special plates. Fire fighters, rescue squad members, and EMTs currently pay an additional annual fee of \$15 for these special plates. If a person issued these special plates ceases to be a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or EMT, the person must dispose of the special plates as directed by DOT. Special plates may also be personalized.

Also under current law, the only special plate available for a motorcycle is a special plate identifying the owner or lessee of the motorcycle as a veteran of the U.S. armed forces. In addition to the regular biennial motorcycle registration fee, a biennial fee of \$15 must be paid for issuance or reissuance of this special plate.

This bill establishes a special plate for motorcycles owned or leased by fire fighters, rescue squad members, or EMTs. In addition to the regular biennial

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1824/P2dn

ARG:.....

date

JLD

ATTN: Matt Phillips

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. I have redrafted this bill to be identical to 2005 AB-28. ✓

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and I will convert it to an introducible "/1" draft. ✓

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926
E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1824/P2dn
ARG:jld:rs

May 17, 2007

ATTN: Matt Phillips

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. I have redrafted this bill to be identical to 2005 AB-28.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and I will convert it to an introducible "/1" draft.

Aaron R. Gary
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926
E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us



Wanted
8/31 ←

2007 Bill

in 8/30

RMR

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

8/30 Per Matt, 1/14 jacket

SA ✓

No changes

re-gen.

1 AN ACT to renumber 341.14 (6w); and to create 341.14 (6w) (b) of the statutes;
2 relating to: special distinguishing registration plates for motorcycles owned
3 or leased by fire fighters, rescue squad members, or emergency medical
4 technicians.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are owned or leased by members of these groups. Authorized special groups include fire fighters, rescue squad members, and emergency medical technicians (EMTs). In addition to the regular annual registration fee, the Department of Transportation (DOT) charges members of the authorized special groups a fee for the issuance or reissuance of special plates. Fire fighters, rescue squad members, and EMTs currently pay an additional annual fee of \$15 for these special plates. If a person issued these special plates ceases to be a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or EMT, the person must dispose of the special plates as directed by DOT. Special plates may also be personalized.

Also under current law, the only special plate available for a motorcycle is a special plate identifying the owner or lessee of the motorcycle as a veteran of the U.S. armed forces. In addition to the regular biennial motorcycle registration fee, a biennial fee of \$15 must be paid for issuance or reissuance of this special plate.

This bill establishes a special plate for motorcycles owned or leased by fire fighters, rescue squad members, or EMTs. In addition to the regular biennial

